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Characterized as perhaps the most important single building
in Connecticut associated with the Revolutionary War, the
War Office originally served Captain Joseph Trumbuil (1678 -
1755) as store and office for his extensive mercantile
interests. It is a small structure of central=chimney

plan, 1% stories, gambrel roof, with two stone fireplaces
back to back dividing the interior into two rooms. The
facade is not symmetrical, the entry being placed near the
left front corner of the structure and a window to the right
for each of the rooms. Heavy window frames of early style
project considerably beyond the plane of the clapboard wall,™
with caps of heavy moulding. The window at second floor”
level on the building end shows a Triangular pediment cap
similar to those at first floor front of the Jonathan
Trumbull house nearby. Since the structure is set fairly
high on stone foundation, two stone steps lead to the ent-
rance. Interior is severely plain and devoted to an exhibit
of old tools, utensils, and artifacts.
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Facing the street bordering Lebanon green on gﬁg¢s€\)and
after two movings now located a few hundred feet no¥th of the

intersection with the Colchester road, stands a small gambrel-
roofed building that is one of the best known and best loved
of the historic memorials of Revolutionary days. This was the
War Office of Governor Trumbull. It was erected early in the
eighteenth century on the north corner of the Colchester road
and next to the governor's house. In 1824 both were moved a
short way north. The building, from about 1732, served as the
country store of Capt. Joseph Trumbuil, who used it also as an
office for his large shipping interests. The successor to his
business was his son Jonathan Trumbull, who used the building
later on as a War Office. This came to be a center for noted
visitors in Lebanon. -The War Council of Connecticut, or
Council of Safety, was first dppointed in May, 1775, by the
General Assembly, to assist the governor when the General
Assembly was not in session. Probably 1145 of its sessions
were held in that little building. Its nine members have
been well called "the minute men of the General Assembly."
Even the so~called Epitome of the Acts of the Council gives
an insight into the important participation of Connecticut in
the war of the American Revolution. There in that little War
Office, couriers came and went to Congress and to army head-
quarters; there, councils of war were held with Continental
and French officers. The War Office has had many distinguished
visitors who include Washington, Count de Rochambeau, Admiral
de Ternay, Du de Lauzun, General Lafayette, Marquis de Chas-
tellux, Generals Sullivan, Knox, and Putnam, as well as Samuel
Adams, John Jay, Thomas Jefferson, and Benjamin Franklin.
After the war of the American Revolution, passing into other
hands, the building deteriorated and was finally deserted.
About 1891 its owner, Mrs. Bethiah H. Wattles, presented it to
the Connecticut Sons of the American Revolution. The building
was restored to its original war-time appearance by that organ-
ization, the present owner, and dedicated on Flag Day, 1891.
The lower part is now used as a museum open to visitors, and
in the summer months is the meeting place of the present cus-
todians, the Governor Jonathan Trumbull Chapter of the Daugh-
ters of the American Revolution.
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